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(M BEFORE THE DU PAGE COUNTY &) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:  Everybody, thank you

(2) ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
3) IN RE THE MATTER OF : )

(4) )
8) T-3-10 TEXT AMENDMENTS )

(6) August 26, 2010
(1) 7:25 p.m.
) PROCEEDINGS HAD and testimony

(9) taken before the DU PAGE COUNTY ZONING BOARD
(10) OF APPEALS, taken at the Jack T. Knuepfer
(11) Administration Building, 421 North County

(12) Farm Road, Wheaton, lllincis, before LAURA L.
(13) D'ORIO, C.8.R,, License #084-2252, a Notary
(14) Public qualified and commissioned for the

(15) State of llinois.

(16)

an

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(@ for coming. 'm sorry for the delay. That's why |

(3) get to chair, because | can talk foud, { guess. Do
(4} me a favor. We're all important people. Let's put
(8) our phones down to a vibrate, so that we don't have
(6) any interruptions going on. | want a clear record

(1) for everything tonight. Vibrate wilt still get you

(8) your message, but you'll know you have i, and it
9) won't effect the people around you.

(10) Thank you, everybody. We had a hearing
(11) before this. As usual, we try to take these cases
(12} ahead of time, so that we give full attention down
(13) here for everybody.

(14) We have tonight a hearing on the Text
(15) Amendment T-3-10. And this is a first hearing on
(16) this. We're going to have some information for
(17 people, and we'll see what questions come up, and
(18) we'll try to work our way through this thing. il

(19) have some rules for that, once we get that straight.
(20) What I'm going to start off with is

(21) Il start with Paul and let Paui infroduce the text
(22) amendment. He's the Staff person here in charge,
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(1) COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:
(2) MR. MICHAEL LOFTUS, Acting Chairman.
(3) MR. JIM MC NAMARA, Member,
(4} MR. THOMAS LAZ, Member.
(5) MR. JOHN HAKIM, Member.
(6} MR. JACK L. MURPHY, Member.
7}
{8) ALSO PRESEAT:
e
(10)
an
(12)
13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17
(18)
(19)
(20)
@1
(22}

MR. PAUL HOSS, Principal Planner.
MS. KEYA WILLIS, Assistant Planner.
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(1) and he has the information that might answer some of
(2) the questions, if we get started.
(3) So, are you ready to go, Paul?
C)) MR. HOSS: | - _
(5) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:  That would be a maybe.
(6} MR. HOSS: Maybe. lam. lam. |am. lam.
(7) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:  That sounds better.
(8) MR. HOSS: How's that sound? Can everybody
(9) hear me?
(10) AUDIENCE COLLECTIVELY:  Yep.
(1) MR.HOSS. Okay. Mr. Chairman, would you like
(12y me to be sworn in?
{13) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:
(14) shead and --
(15) MR. HOSS: Do that.
(16) ACYTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:
(17) front of us.
(18) {Whereupon the witness was duly sworn
19 by the Notary.)
20) MR. HOSS: My name's Paul Hoss, H-0-5-5. {am
{21) one of the Zoning Coordinators for the Department of
(22) Eccnomic Development and Planning for DuPage County.

Sure thing. Let's go

-- keep everything in
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(1) | have worked for the County for approximately 17
(2) years. | have worked as, both, the Zoning
¢(3) Coordinator, which is my current position, and as
(4) Planning and Zoning Manager for the County, as a
(5) Zoning Supervisor, a Zoning Manager and, also, a
(6) Code Enforcement Officer. And prior to that, 1 was
(7) Assistant Director of Inspections and Zoning
(8) Administrator for the City of Aurora.
9 | come to you Board Members tonight to
(10) present the T-3-10 Text Amendment regarding places
(11) of assembly. What 1'd like to do first is tender
(12) some exhibits. And what I've dene for you all is |
(13) have given you a list of exhibits that | propose to
(14) tender. Also, I've given that to the court reporter,
(15) as well. Then I'll go through those very quickly.
(16} One thing to know is that, in addition
(17 to the main exhibits that are on boards and in the
¢18) binding -- binders, | have, also, given the Board
(19) Members several copies of the exhibits that are
(20) avaitable, because they're not very large. So,
(21) that's what you have in front of you, on the left
(22) side of you. So, I'll tender those exhibits right
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) The next exhibif, 4, is a Notice List
@) of everybody that we sent notice to of this proposed
(3) text amendment. It included, just for instance, all
(1) of the government bodies in the County, including
(58) municipalities, fire protection districts, townships,
(6) governments, school and park districts and a few
(7) more, but all of the government agencies,
(8) We sent if to all of the unincorporated
(9) place of assembly type uses that we have been able
(10) to determine exist in the unincorporated areas,
(11) using three methods. We're using our own information
(12) that we have gleaned through the course of approximately
(13) -- getting back to 1960 for all zoning relief for
(t4) place of assembly uses, like religious institutions,
(15) social facilities, fraternat organizations and
(16) clubs. We mailed notice out to all of those falks.
(17) We, also, got information from the
(18) Treasurer's Office, as wel, and, also, our GIS
(19 Department, indicating where those uses might be.
(20) In addition, we sent notification fo a
(21) group of people that we have listed as interested
(22) parties. And the interested parties comes from
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(1) now,
(2} The first exhibit that I'd like to
(3 tender is the actual T-3-10 Proposed Text Amendment
(4} Relative to Places of Assembly and a memorandum from
(5} me, dated 8-26-2010, dated -- from Paul Hoss. That's
(6) Exhibit No. 1. That exhibit is, essentially, a
(7} memorandum laying out the purpose and intent of the
(8} proposed text amendments and the actual fext
(9} amendments, themselves.
(10) In addition, for the general public, we
(11) had about 50 copies of the proposed text amendments
¢12) that were available up here. And | see that they're
(13 all gone. Hopefully, everyone can share with their
(14) neighbors. And we'll try to make some additional
(15) copies, if anybody needs one.
(16) The second exhibit that 1'd like to
(17) tender are Minutes of the DuPage County Development
(18y Committee meeting on July 20th, 2018, directing
(19) Staff to hold the public hearing before the Zoning
20y Board of Appeals relative to these text amendments.
(21) The next exhibit is Exhibit 3, Public
¢22) Hearing Notice in the Daily Herald.
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(1) people who have stated that they would like to be
(2) involved in any discussion on place of assembly
(3) uses, religious institutions, social organization
(4) text amendments. And that comes from a list that we
(5) collected when we have done text amendments on this
(6) type of use in the past.
7 Approximately two or three years ago,
(8) we took up a place of assembly religious institution
9 text amendment. That was ultimately withdrawn by
(10) the County. But we did get a list of people. And
(11) from that list, we have sent out a mailing.
(12) In addition, there have been other
(13) people who have requested that we send them
(14) information on this issue. So, that's - it's,
(15) hopefully, a fairly comprehensive list.
(16) The next exhibit, Exhibit 5, are public
(17) hearing transcripts from several place of assembly
(18) type zoning petitions that include, for instance,
(19y several religious institutions that are being
(20) considered as places of assembly, lodges and clubs,
(21) lodges like the Moose Lodge, lodges like the Elks -
(22) or clubs like the Elks Club and, also, VFW Posts.
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(1) So, itinvolves a whole host of place of assembly
(2) type uses that we have seen public hearing cases on
(3) in the past.
4 No. 6 is -- Exhibit No. 6 is traffic
(5) data. That includes information from the Division
(6) of Transportation, DUDOT, which is DuPage County,
(7) Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning, CMAP; and
(8) the Institute of Transperiation Engineers Trip
(8) Generation, ITE, Manual. That's a document that
(10) gives information about trip generation for vehicle
(11) -- places of assembly uses and, also, provides
(12 vehicle occupancy information on places of assembly
(13) type uses.
(14) In addition, we have provided you with
(15) several transcripts from - I'm sorry - several
(16) traffic reports that have been taken from public
{17y hearing cases, Zoning cases, for place of assembly
(18) uses, such as, religious institutions, clubs and
(19) fraternal organizations and lodges.
(20) Exhibit No, 7 is a group exhibit, which
(21) includes maps. Group 7 | provided you, as well,
(22) Board Members. The maps are located to my left.
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(1) memo from the DuPage County Department of Public
(2) Works; memo from the DuPage County Schools
(3) Superintendent. I'm sorry. | did include that
(4) already.
(5) And these memos are all relative to the
6y type of reguiatory activity that these agencies are
(7 engaged in with either place of agsembly uses or
(8) other similar-type uses or, in the case of the
(9 School Superintendent, schools.
(10) No. 9, 10 and 11 Exhibits are all sort
(11) of relatively lumped together. No. 9is --or
(12) Exhibit 9 is the Bill of Rights and the 14th
(13) Amendment, And those are documents that are all
(14) relative - are relative to the place of assembly
(15) land use proposal, juxtaposed against No. 10 and 11;
(16) and that is: Exhibit 10, The Retigious Land Use and
(17 Institutionalized Persons Act, otherwise known as
(18) RLUIPA. No. 11 is the Religious Freedom Restoration
(13 Act of lilinois.
el)] And then we get into No. 12, which is a
(21) list of common jaw cases that discuss and have dealt
(22) with place of assembly type uses. | won't go
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(1) And we will be discussing information about that.
(2) They include the County Zoning Map. They include
(3) daia sheets depicting the amount of property that is
(4) in the County and what that property is zoned.
(5) Zoning meaning: Is it residentiai? |s it office?
6) Is it commercial, industrial?
N In addition, there are other maps
(8) depicting the Zoning Map minus government-owned
(9) properties and, also, the data relative thereto.
(10) We, also, have a map depicting properties that are
(11) zoned in the County, minus government-owned
(12) properties and properties that are less than four
(13) acres in size. And I'll get to the rationale for
(14) those maps later.
(15) Exhibit 8 are Regulatory Agency memos
(16} relative to place of assembly. This consists of a
17y group of -- it's actually six | have. Originally |
(18) had five. | got another letter today. They are a
(t9) letter from the Reguiatory Services Manner of DuPage
¢20) County -- Manager of DuPage County; a memo from the
(21) County Health Department; a memo from the DuPage
(22) County Township Highway Commissioners Association; a

Page 12
(1) through every cne of those lists. | would just like
(2) to have -- put that in for the record, that list of
(3) cases.
(4) No. 13 is a listing of reports. And
(5) these are reports that are planning reports. They
¢6) are reports from the Department of Justice,
¢7) discussing how one deals with the RLUIPA. They are
(8) reporis from lawyers. They are reports from local
(9) government agencies. And they all deal in some form
(10 of fashion with what we are discussing here tonight,
(11) relative to places of assembly. These documents are
¢12) being tendered as the research that the County
(13) performed in furtherance of the T-3 Text Amendments.
(14) And they wouid -- they, hopefully, witl support or
(15} you will see that they will support some of the
(16) raticnale for our proposals.
an What | have here is {'ve got several
(18) binders. | can leave them there. You're welcome fo
(19) look at them. But all of the exhibits that | tender
(20) tonight are located in those binders. And you,
(21) also, have copies of some of those.
(22) Any guestions relative to the exhibits?
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) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:  Well, | see people a

(2) little bit glazed over. What we are doing here is

(3) that all text amendments originate with the Board of
(4) -- Zoning Board of Appeals. This is the first step

(5) towards anything, whether it was -- you know, any
(6) kind of a text amendment starts with us. 1t comes
(7) in a similar fashion. Although, it's not usually as

(8) crowded as this. And, so, what we've - a lot of

(o) stuff that may be a little bit confusing to you,

(10) that all goes into the law in the case. And you

(11) have every right to take a look af it and guestion
(12) it.

(13) At some point in time, if you have

(14) questions, you will have the opportunity. As | said
(15) before, many of you I've seen before. There may be
(16) a more accommodating chairman around, but there are
(17y not many of us. 1 am very accommodating, as leng as
(18) you stick to the topic at hand and don't ramble.

(19) I'll always give everyone a chance to talk. We'll

(20) have that a little bit [ater. But first we'll

(21) listen to what Mr. Hoss has to say. Many of the

(22) questions may be answered as you get into it, or it
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(1) own regutations. So, we are only dealing with the
(2) unincorporated areas of the County.
3 As part of our discussion, as well, i
(4) want to point out that ali of these exhibits that
(5) we've tendered here tonight are available for
(6) anybody for copy. So, if you'd like a copy of tﬁem,
(7) you can contact me, Keya Willis, who is with our
) office, as well, and Paul Lauricella. At the end of
@) the meeting, we can certainly make those available
(19) to you, probably not tonight, but certainly temorrow
(11) or the coming days.
a2 What we are proposing tonight is a text
(13) amendment to the Zoning Ordinance deafing with
(14) places of assembly. The term "place of assembly" is
(15) proposed to encapsulate several land use categories
(16) that are currently allowed in the County Zoning
(17) Ordinance, either by right or by conditional use in
(18) several of the Zoning Districts.
(19) And the reason we have decided on the
20y term “place of assembly” is that there are uses in
(21) the Zoning Ordinance that have similar attributes.
(22) And it's because of these similar attributes that we

Page 14
(1) will be clear. This might heip on the whole thing.

(2) So,  would appreciate it if you couid

(3) hold down, if you have comments or something.

(4) Please save them for the appropriate time. We want
(5) to, as 1 said before, make a clean record. There

(6} are a couple of Members who are not here again

(7) tonight. We want them to be able to have the

(8 benefit of something they can read and make some
() sense from.

(10) So, with that, I'll et you get started,

(11) Paul.

(12) MR, HOSS:  The Proposed Text Amendments tonight
(13) are dealing with the County Zoning or DuPage County
(14) Zoning Ordinance. And one thing | want to make
(15) clear at the start of this is that the DuPage County
(16) Zoning Ordinance is a tool that the County uses to
(17 regulate zoning and land uses in the unincorporated
(18) area of DuPage County. We have no jurisdiction with
(19) our Zoning Ordinance in the incorporated areas of
20y DuPage County.

21} Incorporated areas would be municipalities
¢22) where city government has their own jurisdiction,

Page 16
(1) feel that those land uses need to be lumped into an
(2) umbrella land use called: "Place of assembly land
(3) use."
4) There are -- these land uses are
(5) currently, as | said, enumerated in, for instance,
(6) the Residential Zoning District as conditional uses.
(7) They are enumerated in Commercial Zoning Districts
(8) as permitted uses. And then in some zoning
() districts in the County, they are not permitted at
(10) all.
(1) For instance, there are some of these
(12) place of assembly type land uses that would not be
(13) permitted right now under the County Zoning in
(14) Industrial or Office Type Zoning Districts.
(15) | witl, as a matter of definition, on
(16) Exhibit No. 1, which is the Tex{ Amendments, on
(17) Page 2 of the Text Amendments, 1l just read for
(18) the record what our definition of piace of assembly
(19) proposes to be.
(20} "Place of Assembly: A premises where
21} members or patrons gather together, generally
22y  for common reason and generally at regular

COUNTY COURT REPCRTERS, INC.

Fage 13 fo Page 16

630.653.1622



DU PAGE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

BSA T-3-10 AMAX{65)
Page 17 Page 19

(1) intervals, including for, but not limited to, (1) place of assembly use would now be permitted as of

2) civic, cultural, fraternal, political, (2) right, meaning, without any zoning relief required

(3)  religious or social purpose. (3) by County Board, but as of right, in all of the

4) "It shall be permissible to serve food (4) nonresidentiai zoning districts, which would

(5) and meals on the premises, provided it is &) include, then, B-1, B-2, 0, OR, I-1 and I-2.

(6) secondary and incidental to the promaotion of (6) In addition, these {and uses are now

(7 some other common objective of the organization (7) permitted by - only by what's called conditional

8 and provided adequate dining room and space and (8) use in residential zoning districts; and in some

L)) kitchen facilities are available and is in (9) cases, they are permitted by conditional use in

(10} compliance with applicable Federal, State and (10) nonresidential zoning districts, the Office, the

(11) County laws, including, but not limited to, the (11) Business and the Industrial.

12) DuPage County Building Code and the DuPage 12) What we are proposing is that this land

13 County Health Department Reguiations. (13) use would not be permitted by right or by

(14) "Sale of alcoholic beverages to members (14) conditional use in any residential zoning districts

(15)  and their guests shall be allowed, provided it (15) of the County.

(16) is secondary and incidental to the promotion of (16) What | mean by right, again, is that:

an some other common objective of the (+7) By right means that you have the right to do it.

(18) organization; and, further, provided that the (18) You don't need any speciat zoning from the County.

(19) sale of aicoholic beverages is in compliance (19 You can come in and get a building permit from the

(20)  with applicable Federal, State and County (20) County or apply for a building permit.

@t laws." 21) By conditional use means that you have

(22) S0, once again, what we are doing is we 22) to apply to the County for application before the

Page 18 Page 20

(ty are taking existing enumerated individual land uses
(2) that are associated with civic, cultural, fraternal,

(3) political, religious and social uses and putting

(4) them under the umbrella of "Place of Assembly."
(5) We are then proposing to allow those

(6) land uses -- that land use, place of assembly, in

7y all nonresidential zoning districts. And forgive

8y me; but if you look to my left here, we have a

(%) Zoning Map. And this zoning map is Exhibit -

(10) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS: 7.

(1) MR. HOSS: -~ 7. It's part of Group 7-A. This
(12) Zoning Map depicts all of the unincorporated land
(13) use zoning in DuPage County. We have several Zoning
(14) Districts, starting with R-1, 2, 3 and 4, which are
(15) Singie-Family Districts; R-5, 8, 7, which are

(16} Multi-Family or General Residence Districts; the
17y O District, which is Office; OR, which is

(18) Office/Research, B-1 and B-2, which are Limited and
(19) General Business Zoning Districts; and |1 and 1-2,
¢20) which are Limited and General industriat Zoning
(21) Districts.

(22) What we are proposing is that this

(1) Zoning Board of Appeals, this body, for a public

(2) hearing, similar to what we're having tonight. And
(3) the question of the conditional use is vetted at

(4) pubiic hearing, with ultimate disposition by the

(3) County Board.

(6) We are proposing that that process

7y would not have to occur anymore for place of

(8) assembly uses. There would be no longer a

(9) conditional use required.

(10) The third component of the text

(11) amendments is that all existing places of assembly
(12) that fall within the category -~ that wouid be all

(13) religious, civic, cultural, fraternal and social

(14) organizations that are existing today -- they have
¢(15) an entitement, either through the fact that they
(16) existed before the County Zoning Ordinance reduired
(17) conditional use approval by the County, or they
(18) exist prior to -- or they exist by conditional use

(19) entitlement, meaning, that they went through a
(20) public hearing process, as | just described; and the
(21) County Board approved their zoning refief.

(22) Any existing place of assembly use that

COUNTY COURT REPORTERS, INC,
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(1} is entitled by one of those methods would fall into

(2) a category that we are proposing in this Ordinance
(3) called "Existing place of assembly overlay." And
(4) what that means is that any of those uses,

(5) irrespective of their zoning -- it doesn't matter

(6} what they're zoned -- would fall within this Qverlay
(7) District. And they would continue o enjoy the

(8) entitlement that they enjoy today.

9) There is a planning concept that is

{10) known as "legal non-conforming use," which is
(11) commonly referred to as a "grandfathering clause.”
(12) If you are in the Overiay District and you have --
(13) you've been entitled by conditional use, you are not
(14) considered legai non-conforming. And | would repeat
(15) that. You're not considered legal non-conforming.
(16) You're nol grandfathered in. You are entitied as of
(17 right, and you get o keep that entitlement. You
(18) don'tlose that, So, anything that you enjoy right
(19) now you would be entitled to under the Overlay
(20y District.
1)) For instance, if you right now are an
(22) existing place of assembly that doesn't have a

Page 23
(1) Okay. Yes, sir?
(2) MR. MURPHY:  Our conditional use now and where
(3) it's zoned where they're not that, where it's
(4) grandfathered in, can they sell the property? Can
(5) they sell the property and the conditional use go
(6) with it or not, the grandfather clause?
(N MR. HOSS:  If you are legal non-conforming
(8) grandfathered in right now, you would have the right
(9) to continue that use. if someone came in and had
(10) the same place of assembly use, you wouid have the
(1% right to do it. You couldn't intensify the use.
(12) You couldn't add on to the property with buildings
(13) and structures. You would not be able to do that
(14) under the current legat non-conforming use, which
(15) would, also, foliow you in the Overlay District.
(16) MR. MURPHY:  Thank you.
17 MR. HOSS:  One of the things that I'd like to
(18} do now is touch on the basis for which we feef that
(19} we have the authority to creatle these text
(20) amendments, And that goes to some of the exhibits
(21) that we tendered here tonight.
(22) Zoning is, essentially, a police power

Page 22
(1) conditional use and you're located in a Residential

(2) Zoning District and the Ordinance changed that would
{3) say you can't you be in a Residential Zoning

(4) District anymore, you are currently entitted by

(5) legal non-conforming right or grandfathering clause.
(&) [f you -- if this ordinance passed and

(7 you were in the Overlay District, you would have

(8) that same right today. You would be considered

(8} legai non-conforming and grandfathered in. And

(10) there are -- there are consequences to that right

(11) now, and those same consequences would go with you,
(12) if you were in the Overlay District. Once again, if
(13} you were entitled by conditional use, you'd enjoy

(14) those same rights.

(15) So, those are the three components of

(16) this text amendment. i's a little bit oversimplified.
(17) Butl can get into some of the minutia, if you would
(18) like to address that. But | wanted to point out the
(19) three major components of what this text amendment
(20) is, essentially, doing.

(21) Does anybody have any questions at this
(22) point from the Board?

Page 24
(1) that has been supported by the court system and,

(2) essentially, by a fundamental iand use case known as
(3) Euclid. If you look on page -- bear with me here.

(4) If you ook on Page 2 of your exhibits, under "List
(5) of Cases," we list some land use cases here that we
(6) have used to support some of our propositions to

(7) you.

(8) And in the Village of Euclid, that is

(9) sort of a seminal land use case that gives -- that
(10) supports the County or the government's authority to
(11) regulate zoning or use zoning as a regulation via
(12) its police powers.

(13) So, we feel that we have the authority

(14) to zone and via our police powers., And that's what
(15) we're proposing to -- here to do tonight.

(16) One of the things that | think is

(17) important to understand is that we developed these
(18) regulations in context with two major pieces of

(19) legislation and, also, in context and juxtaposed

(20) against these common law cases. The two major
(21) pieces of legislation that we developed these rules
(22) and regulations in context with are on Page 2 --
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(1) actually, 3; first of all, the Bill of Righis and

(2) the 14th Amendment; also, in context with the

(3) Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act
(4) of 2000, otherwise known as RLUIPA; and, also, the
(5) Religious Freedom and Restoration Act of lllinois.

(6) In both of those Acts, they talk about

() tests that government has to, essentially, put on

(8) themselves when they are dealing with certain types
9 of places of assembly and, specifically, religious

(10) institutions, religious assemblies and people who
(11) are engaged in religion.

12) What we have done is we have provided
(13) you with documentation that has been gleaned from
(14) several zoning cases that the County has engaged in
(15) with petitioners on place of assembiy type uses. We
(16) have - and provided you with the transcripts,

(117) where, in their own words, the petitioners for these
(18) cases have suggested why they chose to develop on
(19) certain properties that they did, the things that

(20) they were concerned about in choosing these

(21) properties, the things that they were concerned

(22) about relative to the types of infrastructure that

Page 27
) a religious assembly or institution, unless the
2) government demonstrates that the burden is in
3) the furtherance of a compelling government
4) interest and is the least restrictive means in
5) furthering the compeiling government interest.”
(6) There are -- the three tests are: s
(7 there a substantial burden on the refigious
¢(8) institution? |s there a compelling government
9) interest? That's No. 2. And is it the least
(10) resirictive means in furthering the compelling
(11) government interest? That's generally what comes
(12) out of RLUIPA.
(13} We have added another component to that
(14) that we have dealt with in other First Amendment
(15) cases that we've been involved in. And that is:
(16) Are there -- are there availabie avenues of
(17) expression? Meaning, are there enough properties
(18) that a place of assembly use or religious institution
(19} can go to to operate or hold their assemblies in the
(20) jurisdiction that you're engaged in?
(21) One of the things that we believe that
(22) we have done in providing you with this documentation
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(1) was available to these properties, in order to

(2) accommodate their land uses.

3 In addition, we have provided you with

{4y exhibits relative to traffic reports for several of

(5) these zoning cases, as well. The traffic reports

(6) are generally -- generally point out the kind of

(1) traffic activities that occur with place of assembly
(8) type uses. We have used these reports and documents
(9) to, essentially, test our regulations refative to

10y RLUIPA and the lilinois Religious Freedom and
¢11) Reformation (sic.) Act.

(12) And if 1 can, I'd like to kind of

(13) discuss what we believe is sort of a three-prong
(14) test in RLUIPA dealing with our regulations. If you
(15) would like to go to Exhibit No. 10, which is the
6y RLUIPA document, essentiafly, in RLUIPA, there is a
(17) test that we have compared all of our regulations
(18) against. And that is that, essentially.

(19) "No government shall impose or

(20) implement a land use regulation in & manner
[¢3))] that imposes substantial burden on the

(22) religious exercise of a parson, including
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(1) is that we have met the test of RLUIPA, relative to

(2) substantial burden. The way that we feel that we've
(3) done that is we have provided you with documentation,
(4) not only from the petitioner's, themselves, but from
(5) -- as part of Exhibit No. 8, several memos from

(6) regulatory service agencies that have pointed out

(7) that there are -- what they do for the unincorporated
(8) area of DuPage County.

) We have provided you with a letter from

(10) the DuPage County Township Highway Commissioner's
(11) Office that talks about the type of roadway system
(12) that is generally located in the unincorporated area
(13) of DuPage County. And you'll see in that tetter

(14} that they point to the fact that generally the road

(+5) system in the unincorporated area is resident -- is
(t6) serving residential population.

an That road system is very old and was

(18) typically a gravel roadway system that over time was
(19) overtopped with several fayers of asphalt and binder
20y course. It is constructed, as the Township Roadway
2t) Commissioners have peinted out, for minimal traffic
(22) and not for heavy traffic and for, generally,
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(1) residentiaf traffic. (1) water are available, they are very, very small in
2) The road right-of-way is generally 66 (2) nature.
3) feet wide. The actual pavement width is anywhere 3) Typically, public sewer and water

(4) from 18 to 24 feet in width,

(5) Juxtapose that with some of the

(6) testimony that we received and some of the traffic
(7} reports we received from some of the place of

(8) assembly type uses, we found that historically that
(9) roadway system is not suitable for place of assembiy
(10) type uses and the traffic that is generated by those
(11) uses.

(12) In addition, the Township Road

(13) Commissioners talk about the notion that they are a
(14) maintenance organization. They don't build roads.
(15) They generally maintain them. 3o, it is -- the

(16) burden of putting new roads in a Residentiat Zoning
(17) District is on land developers. So, the land
(18) developer comes in and wants to develop a
(19) subdivision or a place of assembly or some other
(20) nonresidential use that's aliowed in a Residential
(21) Zoning District, like a school. The burden to
(22) improve the road is on the developers.

(4) supplies coming into a neighborhood are established
(5} through special service areas, where the cost for
(6) bringing those services intc a community is

{(7) satisfied over a long period of time. We have

(8) documentation in our exhibits from the transcripts
(9) of several of the place of assembly uses where they
(10} discuss the availability of sewer and water services
(11 is important in siting a place of assembly use. And
(12) the ahsence of that sometimes is problematic for
(13) them.

(14) And the point that I'd like to make is

(15) that the Public Works Office has talked about the
(16) opportunities to have sewer and water in the

(17) unincorporated area. And that is generally not

(18) available; and that, then, creates a burden on

(19) places of assembly located in the residential areas
(20) of the County.

(21) We've also provided documentation from
(22) the Health Department that talks about the capacity
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(1) We have provided documentation that

(2y that burden oftentimes is problematic for a

{3} developer in a place of assembly use, because they
(4) simpty don't have the means to do that. VWhether
(5) it's financial or whether it's otherwise, they dont

(6) have the resources, in terms of the capability of

(7) doing that, as well. And that is oftentimes

(8) problematic.

(9) { want to point out, too, that these

(10) documents that I've tendered relative to these other
(11) public agencies are not in relation to our T-3 Text
(12) Amendment, per se. They are just general answers to
(13) what these organizations do and what their -- what
(14) they provide, in terms of services for the County,
(15) whether it's residential or nonresidential.

(16) We've, also, tendered a document from the

(17y County Public Works Office that talks about the
(18) availability of public utilities in the unincorporated
(19) area. You'l find that that document references the
(20} notion that, in the unincorporated areas, those

(21) areas are generally served by private well and

(22) private septic systems. And where public sewer and
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(1) needs for places of assembly, relative to septic

(2) systems and public water, a potable water supply.
(3) The information that they provided is general in

(4) nature. it just gives you the code.

(5) They have provided me with a document
(6) that | will tender here in a second as an Exhibit F,
(1y F of 8, 8-F. And in that document, it talks about

(8) six place of assembly uses that are -- have been
(9) established, were established on septic and well;
(10) and over time, as the capacity needs of those places
(11} of assembly grew, the septic systems failed. The
(12} septic systems, simply, couldn't handle the capacity
(13) of the facility. In some instances, they failed

(14) quickly. in other instances, they failed over time.
(15) There were efforts made by those

(16) facilities to fix the problem using nonconventional
(17) septic sysiems. And those septic systems either
(18) have failed, or they are on their las{ breath,

(19) waiting for hookup to municipal services. In other
(20) instances, there is -- there has been instances

(21) where those facilities have had to hook up to public
(22) sewer systems.
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) In addition, there are -- there's
(2) discussion in the Health Department document about
(3) the well system. There are activities that ocour in
(4) places of assembly that generally require public
(5) sewer and public water supply, in order o be able
(6) to handle what the activity is. And, generally,
(7 that's involved with food service and food
(8) preparaticn. And oftentimes places of assembly, as
(9) evidenced by some of the transcript information,
¢10) some of the places simply have to do -- some places
a1y of assembly have to do without food preparation and
(12) food service because they are on septic and well and
(13) not on sewer and water. And the sewer and water is
(14) not availabie to them.
(15) We, also, have been provided with a
(16) document from the County Building Division, the
(17) Regulatory Services Manager, that tatks about the
(18) type of building Life Safety Code requirements for
(19) place of assembly uses. All place of agsembly uses
(20) are required to provide sprinkler systems. They're,
(21) also, required to provide certain exiting
(22) requirements and certain requirements in the parking
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(1) are available in the unincorporated nonresidential
(2) areas.
(3) Our maps here to the left generaily
(4) depict where the nonresidential areas are and where
(5) -- hot generally, specifically depict where the
6} residential and nonresidential areas are. And
7y you'll note that the nonresidential -- the
(8) nonresidential areas are generally around more dense
(9) populated areas and next to municipalities on higher
(10) designated roadways. And as a result, some of the
(11) - some of the infrastructute needs that | talked
(12) about, relative to Building, Heaith, Public Works,
(13) those needs -- those infrastructure capabilities are
(14} more readily available or are avaitable in
(15) nonresidential zoning districts.
(16) The road structure is either a State
{17y highway, a County highway or an interstate. The
(18) sewer and water supplies are more readily available
(19) in those nonresidential zoning districts, or they
(20) are available. So, the infrastructure needs of
(1) places of assembiy are more readily available in
(22) nonresidential zoning districts, as opposed to the
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(1) lot area.
(2) | think the most important thing that |
(3) want to point out is the fire suppression system.
(1) There have been instances, as evidenced by the
(5) transcripts and statements in the transeripts by
(6) some of the place of assembly users that, in the
(7) absence of a public water supply system to the
(8) facility, they have had to go to another system that
(9) is called a freestanding stand-alone system that is
(10} - that is handled by a water supply system that's
(11) in a water tank.
(12) That system generally is more
(13) expensive, as evidenced by statements made by place
(14) of assembly users in their documentation, some of
(15) the reports that have been submitted by their
(16) consulitants.
7N So, the point of those documents,
(18) relative to going all the way back to the RLUIPA
(19) Standard, is that we feel that -- let me back up.
20y One of the important points to be made is that the
(21) services that | talked about that are generally
(22) unavailable in the unincorporated residential areas
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(1) residential zoning districts.
2) We feel that, by allowing -- by
(3) allowing place of assembly uses to operate as a
4) right in nonresidential zoning districts is less of
(5) a burden on those types of land uses than currently
(6) they have on them by conditional use in residential
(1) zoning districts.
(8) Another point to make about the whole
(9 concept of substantial burden is that, as !
(10) mentioned earlier, we have placed place of assembly
(11) -- the place of assembly over a group of land uses.
(12) And the group of land uses includes, both, religious
(13) and nonreligious-type uses, such as, civic, social,
(14 fraternal organizations. We feel that, by doing
(15) that, we have clearly placed a group of uses
(16) together that have similar attributes in a
(17) nondiscriminatory and neutral way.
(18} And the burden that we have released
(19) from them, in terms of not having the structure or
20y the infrastructure available in residential zoning
(21) districts is across the board the same problems that
(22) is evidenced by testimony in these public hearing
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(1) transcripis that religious institutions have, once
(2} again, by their own testimony, that clubs have, that
(3) fraternal organizations have. And so the
4y substantial burden is just not, simply, relative to
(5} religious institutions. It's across the board for
¢6) all place of assembly type uses,
(7} The next issue relative to RLUIPA is,
8y well, is the compelling government interest issue.
(9) But 'm going to skip over that in just a second and
(10) go right to least restrictive means, because it kind
(11) of dovetails into what | just talked about.
12) We feel that the least restrictive
(13) means test has been met in the sense that these
(14) government regulations wilt be placed, once again,
(15) across the board on all place of assembly uses. And
(16) we are no longer requiring any place of assembly use
(17) to have to go through a conditional use process on a
(18) case-by-case basis {o see if they can get zoning
(19 relief and be able to get entitlement to be able to
(20) operate and start their assembly in & zoning
(21) district.
(22) And that conditional use is just not in
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(1) they've been entitied and have devetoped their land
(2) uses.
(3) And we feel that by -- the substantial
(4) government interest here is to make sure that the
(53 public health, safety and welfare is supported by
(6) the County's infrastructure in the non - in the
(1) unincorporated areas. And refative to - and this
(8) is not just relative to ail of the other land uses
(9) that are located in the residential zoning
(10) districts. it's relative to the place of assembly
(11) uses themseives.
12) We're just not jooking at the
(13) government -- the compelling government interest
(14) isn't to try and help single-family residential
(15) homes or multi-family residential homes in
(16) residential neighborhoods. That's certainly a
17y compelling government interest. But the first and
(18) foremost government interest here that the County is
(19) engaged in is making sure that the infrastructure
(20) that is necessary to support places of assembly is
(21) availahle to them.
(22) And based on the testimony of several
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(1) the Residential Zoning District. 1t is, also, in

(2) other zoning districts. No longer will they be

(3) required o do that.

ey In addition, there are zoning districts

(5) that we have that don't allow some of these jand
(6) uses to operate by right or by conditional use at

(7 allin them., We now will be allowing these uses to
(8) go in all nonresidential zoning districts.

(9 So, we think we've sort of employed the
(10} least restrictive means, or we met the least

(11) resfrictive means test in the sense that we are
(12) making more opportunities available to place of
¢13) assembly uses in areas where infrastructure is
(14) available to them, based on their own needs.

(15) And then going back to furthering the

(16) compelling -~ or I'm sorry -- in furtherance of a
17y compelling government interest, | kind of touched on
18y that a little bit. But, essentially, the reason we
(19) feel we've met that is, you know, based on some of
(20) the testimony that we have received from the

(21) petitioners, in terms of what their needs are and in
(22) terms of what their problems are after the -- after
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(1) of the place of assembly type land uses and based on
(2) the information that we have gathered from other
(3) public government regulatory agencies that
(4) ultimately have to reguiate these [and uses for
(5) their own safety and welfare, we find that those -
(6) that infrastructure is not readily available in the
(7) unincorporated areas. And it is readily available
(8) in the nonresidential areas of the County. So, the
(9) government interest here first and foremost is
(10) relative to those places of assembly.
1) In addition, ohviously, the government
(12) interest is in protecting the land values of --
(13} principally, the land uses that are in residential
(14) zoning districts, single-family homes and
(15) multi-family homes. And when the infrastructure,
(16) simply, is not available for the piace of assembly
(17) uses, as evidenced by the decuments we've tendered,
(18) then oftentimes the impacts spill over and do then
(18) start to have impact en the single-family and
(20) multi-family land uses in those Zoning Districts.
(21) Andsoitsasortofa-itsa--
(22) it's & - 'm trying to think what the term | want
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(1) to use herais. It's an effect of not having the
(2) infrastructure available for the assembly use that
(3) ultimately causes the burden and the impact on the
(4) single-family, multi-family uses. So, that's in
(5 furtherance of the County Government interest there.
(6) Now, 1've sort of over simpiified that.
¢7) We have, once again, tendered several documents,
(8) several common law cases that demonstrate how courts
(9) have ruled relative to what a government - what a
(10) substantial burden is and what it is not, what a
(11) compelling government interest is and what it is not
(12) and what a least restrictive means application is
¢13) and is not. We have provided you with, once again,
(14) several documents that speak to both sides of the
(15) issue.
(16) And the point that | want to make there
(17) is that we have gleaned from those court cases where
(18) governments have been successful and courts have
(19) upheld government regulation relative to substantial
20) burden, compelling government need or interest and
(21) the least restrictive measures and where they have
(22) been unsuccessful, either on one of those issues or
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(1) a map, which is this map right here to the left,
(2) which shows all of the land that's available in the
(3) unincorporated area that -- and the zoning of that
) land, minus all of the government-owned land.
(3) And when you take that land, you come
(6) out with approximately -- you stili have 4,851
(7) square feet of nonresidential. And then the
(8) rasidential land goes down to 37,000 square feet.
@ It almost haives.
(10) And the reason we took out
(t1) government-owned land is that that land is -
(12) there's mandates where that land -- what you couid
(13) do with it. That land generally inciudes Park
(14 District properties. It includes Fermi Lab. i
(15) includes the County Forest Preserve. |t includes
¢16) Argonne National Laboratory.
(N In addition to that, we took all of the
(18) place of assembly land uses, the religious
(19) institutions, the clubs, the fraternal organizations
20y that are currently existing; and we determined what
(21) ail their property size was and where they were
(22) located. And we developed a map that | put up here,

S
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(1) all of those issues. And we have tested our
(2) regulations against those -- that common law.
(3} in addition, we've provided several
(4) reports that talk about the pitfalls of what
5y governments have done in furtherance of creating the
(6) ordinances regulating places of assembly.
@ The last thing that | want to taik
(8) about is our maps up here. And if you would look at
9) Exhibit 7, A through H, as | mentioned earlier, we
(10 talked about the County Zoning Map. And ohe of the
(11) things that we have done is we have - we've
(12) provided you with the Zoning Map, and we've, also,
(13) given you information about how much fand is
(14) available in both, nonresidential and residential
(15) zoning districts.
(16) And, for instance, in nonresidential
(17) zoning districts, there's approximately 10.2 square
(18) miles, 8,592 acres of nonresidential land. in
(19) residential, there's approximately 78,674 acres of
20y land.
1) One of the things that we have done, in
(22) addition to that, is we've provided, in Exhibit 8-C,

Page 44
(1 It is Exhibit 7-E. This map depicts all of the
(2) places of assembly land uses that are located in the
(3) unincorporated area of the County.
(4) One of the things that you'll note is
(3) that the majority of these land uses are iocated --
(6 incidentally, we have in that -- in that document,
(7y we've provided you with the roadway type, freeway,
(8) tollway, U.3. route, State and DuPage County route.
) And you'll notice that the majority of the place of
(10} assembly fand uses are all located either on a
11y DuPage County route cor higher designated roadway or
(12) higher roadway.
13) One of the things that we found of
(14) these existing piaces of agsembly, there are 79 of
(15) them. They comprise approximately 800 -- I'm sorry
(16) -- 486 acres of land. The largest property is 46
(17 acres, Actually, it's a little bit larger than
(18) that, because there's double properties. It's about
(19) 100 acres. The smallest property is approximately 8
(20) acres. The average of all the places of assembly
(21) land use land, the average size lot that a place of
(22y assembly is located on is approximately 4.13 acres.
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o) So, just as an exercise, we took out (1) Residential Zoning District, whether it be for
¢2) all of the tand in the County, and we tender that as ¢2) single-family homes or other permitted use.
(3) Exhibit 8. (3) The point that we are making there --

“4) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS: 7.

(5) MR. HOSS:  I'm sorry, It's 7-G, all of the

(6) unincorporated land, minus all of the government-cwned
(7) {and and minus ail of the properties that are less

(8) than 4 acres, and we came up with a land area that

(9) still had the nonresidential fand uses at roughly

(10y 4,800 acres and then the residential zoning going

(11) down to 16,975 acres.

(12) S0, as you start to take out some of

(13) these land areas, based on government land and based
(14) on the average size piece of properiy that a place

(15) of assembly locates on, you can start to see --

(16) we're suggesting that you see that the nonresidential
¢17) tand relationship to the residential Jand starts to

(18) come closer together.

19) And the point that | want to make there

(20) is relative o the avenues of expression concept.

(21) And that is that there are ample opportunities we

(22) find for nonresidential land uses to be able to

(4) and | want o make it very ciear -- that these two
(5) last exercises relative to land use -- relative to

(6) the land use maps, in terms of land that's

(7) available, in terms of the residential areas, is

(8) only practically suggesting that there is less land
(™ available in the residential areas for places of

(10} assembly to locate because of, both, government
(11} concerns and government-owned property and, also,
(12) privaie ownership. It doesn't suggest, however,
(13) that the private golf course couldn’t sell its land
(14) to a place of assembly for redevelopment. Just,
(15) practically speaking, we've not seen that happen.
(16) One of the things | just want to

(17 mention here, going back {o all of this evidence
(18) that I've talked about relative to the common law
(19) and relative to the legislation, | want to refer to
(20) that as sort of the Constitutional laws and then the
(21) Statutes, the Statutory Law. | just want to clear
(22) that up, relative to court cases and some of the
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(1) focate -- I'm sorry -- for place of assembly land

(2) uses to locate in nonresidential zoning districts,

(3) especially given the evidence that has been provided
(4) by place of assembly petitioners, in terms of where
(5) they lock to locate and the type of tand they look

(6) to locate on and the size of land they look to

(7} locate on.

(8) The final cut of zoning that we did was

(® to incorporate -- we did, actually, two other maps.
10y Here they are. This map, Mr. Chairman, we're

(11) fendering, and we have not put it on the exhibit

(12) list. Butwe're tendering as 7 -- 7-1.

(13) S0, what this represents is a map that

(14) shows all of the unincorporated area, minus the
(13) government-owned property, minus the properties less
(16) than four acres and minus all existing golf courses
(17) that are public -- I'm sorry -- privately owned.

(18) And we took that calculation out. And it's - i

(19) even further reduces the number of residential

(20y properties practically available to place of

(21) assembly uses and, for that matter, practically

(22) available for anybody who would like to develop in a
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(1) legislation that i talked about.
2) My final thoughts are that we have
(3) attempted to propose regulations that are
(#) nondiscriminatory and neutral in nature by creating
(5) an overlay place of assembly -- I'm sorry -- an
(6) umbrella place of assembly land use category that
(7) allows this land use category, piaces of assembly,
(8) fo be located in all nonresidential zoning
(9) districts, where infrastructure is readily available
(10) to suit their needs, based on their own testimony
(11) and based on information provided by other government
(12) regulatory agencies.
(13) We believe we've done it in the least
(14) restrictive means possible. Indeed, we feel that we
(15) have cpened opportunities to place of assemblies’
(16) uses that they don't have right now by allowing
(17) them, as of right, in nonresidential zoning districts.
(18) In addition, we feel that we have not
(19) burdened place of assembly land uses, and we've sort
(20) of unburdened them from having to subject themselves
(21) to conditional use case-by-case approval from the
22y County Government. They no longer will have to do
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(1) that. And for those reasons, | would -~ | would ask
(2) that you favorably consider these text amendments,
(3) One of the things that | would point
(4) out in closing is that the purpose of this public
(5) hearing, as requesied by the County Development
6) Committee on July 20th, is to put these text
(7) amendments to a vetting public hearing before the
(8) Zoning Board of Appeals and the public, so that what
t9) we have here is the Staffs presentation, based on
(10) research and review of several documents.
i Certainly, these proposals are open for
(12) discussion and amendment. And this is the first
(13) phase in that public vetting process to be able to
(14) create an ordinance that deals with the compeiling
(15) government interest, but, at the same time, takes
(16) into consideration the needs of both, the land uses
(17 that are currently existing and allowed in
(18) rasidential zoning districts and the place of
(19) assembly uses.
(20} And so while this is the beginning,
1) it's certainly not the end. We are certainly open
(z2) to dialogue with organizations and agencies that may
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(1} goes through appeal process. That's why you come
@) before the Zoning Board of Appeals, to state the
(3) case against the law.
(4) When things start getting a liftle bit
(5) out of whack, then that's when we take the text
6) amendment process and sit down and take a look at
(7 things. We take input from Staff. They've done a
(8) marvelous job. A lot of what you heard tonight, it
(9) may have been a iot of jumble, a bit difficult for
(10) you, but it's the same things we hear when somebody
(11) comes before us to present an appeal for a
(12) conditional use. And they wilt talk about traffic.
(13) They'll talk about being able fo sustain the Heaith
(14) Department, Stormwater, all the different things
(15) that go with this.
(16) Then we, also, have -- we are also
(17) tuled by Federal Law and State LAW. So, we have
(18) different -- | won't call them -- we're guided by
(19) the laws. We have to go by that, as well. So, he's
(20) tried to address that, as well. A lot of it may not
21y make a lot of sense to you, but it's stuff that we
22) hear all the time in the different hearings that we

Page 50
(1) be engaged in a place of assembly use or who are
(2) thinking about entering into a place of assembly use
(3 in the County. And by no means is this an attempt
(4) to keep them out of the dialogue. The County
(5) Development Committee Members felt that the Zoning
(6) Board of Appeals' public hearing process was the
(7) appropriate place to have that dialogue for
(8) everybody.
(9 So, with that, I'll close. if you have
10y any - I'm avaifable for questions, obvicusly, And
(11) if you have any questions of me right now, Zaning
(12) Board of Appeals, | am prepared.
(13) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:  Okay. Allright. At
(14) this point, | think we've got to listen.
(15) Folks, this is the first time we have
(16) seenit, also. So, obviously, this isn't something
(17) that's going to be taken care of in one night or
(18} anything else yet. So, we're hearing it for the
(19) first time, as you are.
(20) The process is one that, obvicusly,
(21) times have changed. And our codified system is such
(22) --it's not a living and breathing document. |t
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(1) do on the individual cases. So, he's tried to touch
(2) on that.
(3) | think it's clear, from what they put

(4y in here, it is not inclusive or exclusive. It's

(5) trying to deal with everything in a fair manner in

(6) today's terms, recognizing that many of the areas
(1) that have developed into residential areas, at one
8) time, would have made great places for assemblies.
@ Now they're not. And you hear the story of traffic.
(10} That's why they touched on the Highway Department.
(11} So, there's a lot of things going on here.

(12) if you would like to speak to us, i

(13) understand it's kind of confusing. I'm perfectly

(14) willing to take what you have, to hear it. But

(15) right now this is the very, very first time we're

(16) hearing it. And we're going to be doing a ot of

(17) reading. Trust me. This is -- if you ever want to
(18) join this Board, keep your reading glasses handy,
(19) because it's a lot of that that goes on, as well,

20 So, is there anybody in particular that

21y would like to say anything or ask questions up

(22) there? Allright. Just a show of hands, if | can,
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(1) to get an idea of how many people we got. (1) And then go ahead and state your
(2) All right. Last time we did this, we (2) question. And if you have a particular person you'd
(3) ended up going till 10:30. And we're on next Monday (3) like to direct it to, if it's Paul or just a general
(4) night for a continued hearing on that one. But (4) statement, 1t us know that, too, so we can help try
(5) we'll do our best. | promise you, if you have (5} to getlined up.
(6) something, we'll do our very best to answer your (6} Where's Paut Lauricelia? Is Paul back
(7) questions. (7) here? Paul, would you help over here?
(8) 1 would prefer to steer clear of: "In (8) And then, perhaps, if somebody in line,
(%) my particular case, in my backyard..." Try to keep @y if you'll tell Paul who you'd like to do it, he can
(10) it general, because right now this is general, for (10) try to get that person, if it's Paul or whatever, to
(11) the whole County. I'm not talking -- | know you (11) do it; and he might be able to help streamiine the
(12) want {o tell me that, "I buft up against this. And (12) process along for that, |s that agreeable to
(13) | don' like this because..." That's ckay, but the (13) everybody? Does that seem like a fair way to go.
(14) purpose of the meeting tonight is to look at the (14) All right. So, if you want to speak,
(15) broader picture right now and give us some (15) let's go on the left side here, and we'll just take
(16} direction, because this is going fo get pared down. (16) it infine. And | should say -- let's see. Okay.
{(17) And these are just things that we need to hear, 17y We'll just {ake it as we go.
(18) suggestions and ideas that you have or concerns that (18} Yeah, we'll get everybody sworn in
(19) you think may come up, based on your history. And (19} en masse as you're in line there.
(20) many -- | look around the rcom. |'ve seen many of (20) We're going to change the court
(21) you here at other hearings. So, | know you know (21) reporter's paper. So, bear with us a second.
22) what's going on. (22) | was just correct. We do have some
Page 54 Page 56
(0 By the way, thank you for coming out. (1) people from outside the County that -- just like we
(2) This is pretty dry stuff sometimes. But {o sit (2) were ruled by the State, they want to have some
{3) through it all, you've done a great job. (3) statements on that, as weli.
(4) So, what I'd fike you to do, then, if 1) So, give us a minute here. And we'll
(5) you want to speak, ['d like you to be sworn in. And (5) get everyone sworn in en masse, once she's got her
(6) then we'll just -- I'll try to work my way around (6) paper loaded.
(7) the room as best | can. What we'll do, as | say, is €8] {(Whereupon the witnesses were duly
8) try to give everybody a chance to speak., What we'll (8) sworn by the Notary.)
(9 dois, if you want to speak, we'll get you lined up 9) MR. EASLEY: My name is Dan Easley, D-a-n
(10) over here on the left, so you can come up to the (10y E-a-s-l-e-y. | live at 1372 Prairie Court, West
(11) microphone, so everyone can hear what you have to (11) Chicago, in District 8.
(12 say. (12) 1 object to the text amendments.
(13) What | need you fo do, please, is state (13) First, | applaud the expansion of land use by places
(14) your name, and spell it clearly. It goes in the (14) of assembly to nonresidential districts. But my
(15) record. It's something we need to do. As | said, (18) objection is due to the additional restrictions
(16) there's a couple of Board Members who are not here (16) placed on the residential restriction -- or
(17) tonight. They have conflicts this evening. It (17) disfricts. it dramatically reduces the areas
(18) gives them a chance to understand clearly what's (18) available to a church.
(19) heing said. Your address, okay, so we know you're 19) if you'll ook at the map, you can
(20) actually -- that's a requirement, that you're a (20) easily see from where you are sitting the yellow and
(21) resident of the area, that you're par{ of the County (2t) tan and brown areas. Can you see the tiny little
(22) here. (22) squares of purple and blue that would be left for
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(1) new churches or expanding churches?
2) Secondly, it has the effect of pushing
(3) churches and, even, community centers out of
(4) neignhborhoods.
(5) ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:
(6) churches. It's places of assembly.
(N MR. FASLEY: Places of assembly and, even,
(8) community centers and like basketball courts.
9 ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:  Places of assembly.
10) MR. EASLEY:  Places of assembly, yes, out of
(11) neighborhoods and onto highways. [t does include
(12) churches. And we need the benefif of churches in
(13) our neighborhood.
(14) The amendment departs from the
(15) historical recognition that churches benefit their
(16) communities. And the amendment discourages
(17) cooperation between churches and neighborhoods.
(18) And | would no longer be able to walk to church or
(19) to a basketball court. That's the opposite of being
(20) green.
1) The requirement of one parking space
(22) per two peaple may not be appropriate for some

If | might, it's not
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(1) assembly. That doesn't -- that seems nonsensical to
(2) me, because, you know, § iook around this recom, and
(3) none of us here or very few are here as a result of
(4) something other than the immigration process. And
5y many of our forefathers came here based on religious
(6) discrimination, those kinds of issues. And 80, you
1) know, even our founders - | think it was John Adams
®) that said that our Constitution is no good for any
¢9) other than a morally-religious people.
(10) Well, I'm not here to preach. I'm here
(11) to give you an idea that the larger context here of
(12) retigious freedom I'm afraid is being lost in the
(13) minutia and the detail. And | would hope that you
(14) would look -- step back a fittle bit from the detail
(15) and think more about how we came to be here and the
(16) importance of religious communities in our
(17) neighborhoods and in our towns and residential areas
(18) as we look back over our history.
(19) Specifically, one thing that was
(20) mentioned was the parking places that are one
(21) parking place for every two seats in a place of
(22) assembly. But thaf singles out religious assembly
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(1) assemblies. Among other problems, it will resuit in

(2) an unnecessary amount of paved surfaces, which is,
(3) again, the opposite of being green.

1) And, finally, the text amendment is

(5) unnecessary. In the past, without this amendment,
(6) the County Board has prevented places of assembly
(7) from sites that the Board deemed unsuitabie, even
(8) though they were in residential areas. Thank you.
C)) MR. CLARK: My name is Joe Clark, J-c-e

(10y C-la-r-k. 1live at 831 Woodland Drive, in Glen

¢y Ellyn.

12) | was a little bit startled, frankly,

(13) by some of the opportunities that have been opened
(14) up, but | thank Mr, Hoss for that, with regard to

(15) the new areas that are now available without

(6 individual appeal.

an Having said that, though, { have to

(18) second the first speaker's concern on a number of
(19) the other aspects, which has fo do with the, if |

20y heard it right, the complete closure for the future
(21) of residential areas for any consideration by places
(22) of assembly, which happens to include religious
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(1) only, Mr. Hoss. And how that passes your test with

(2) the Religious Freedom Restoration Act or RLUIPA, I'm
3) not sure. | think you'll find that, on the face of

(4) ¥, it seems unconstitutional.

(5) But we all have a lot of studying to

6y do. | recognize that. 1 appreciate all the work

7y that the County Staff has done here. The thing that
8y | hope you will do is to continue to work with us.

(9 Certainly we recognize the need fo be sensitive as
10y religious communities move info the neighborhoods
(11) and to understand the concerns and needs of those
(12) around us. Thank you.

(13) MS. OSMANE:  Good evening. My name is Tasneem
(14) Osmani. That's T-a-g-n-e-e-m O-s-m-a-n-i. And |
(15} live at 6848 Didrikson Lane, Woodridge Illinois.

(16) | oppose the proposed amendments. |

(17) have four points to raise. The amendments appear
(18) targeted as Islamic religious organizations, as

(19 Muslims are the predominant individuals currently
(20) seeking to establish new assemblies in the County,
(21} In essence, the County is banning [slamic practices
(22) in residential areas already out --
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M ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:

(2) That's not true. | don't think that should go into

(3) the record. We've been very careful to say "places
¢4y of assembily." This may be your opinion. But|

() assure you that we see many, many different

(6) religious uses, many, many different religious uses.
¢7) 1 think this is inflammatory. | do not feel it's

(8) necessary to bring in a particular religion. That's
(9) never -- | find it personally difficult to swallow

(10) that. We've extremely --

1) MR. CASEY:  It's her opinion. Why can't she
{12) share it?

(13} ACTING CHAIRMAN LOFTUS:
(14) finish, sir.

(15) | do not feel that is proper in this.

(16) If you would like to speak about singling out

17y religious institutions, go ahead and do that. But |
(18) will not sit there and fet it go info the record

(19} that anyone thinks that this Board is anti-Islamic
(20} or singling out. We do not do that. As a matter of
(21} absolute certainty, we do not do that. This is not
(22) singled out. | said it's not inclusive or

Let me -- let me

Excuse me. Excuse me.
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(1) financial burden on religious institutions that is
(2) not necessary. Thank you.
(3) ACTING CHAERMAN LOFFUS:  Thank you.
(4} MR. EMERY: My name's Charles Emery, E-m-e-r-y.
5) 've been a resident of Lombard for 40 years.
(6) Basically, | don’t have a lot of
(7) comments to make, accept that | would adopt a lot of
(8) what's already been said. But | have a number of
(9) questions to ask, which, hopefully, will be
(10) addressed by County Staff people and, even, by the
11y Board as it continues to consider this text.
(12 First, the question of: What's the
(13) difference between public schoels and religious
(14) schools, in terms of land use? It's a guestion.
(15) It's one that | think will have to be answered.
(16) Secondly -~ and it's been addressed by
a7y Mr. Hoss, | think, in one way or ahother -- but |
(18) think, in terms of percentage of land in
(19 unincorporated DuPage that is zoned residential,
20y versus that which would be permitted use under the
@1 new text, the issue is, really: Isn't it removing
(22) land that could even be approached by a place of
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(1) exclusive. If's a combination to try and streamline

(2) the process for people who want to do this.

3 So, please, if you'd tike to do it, I'm

(4) not going to sit here and let you tell us, though,
(5) that this is singling out a particuiar religion. it

(6) is not. Okay?

(N MS. OSMANI:  What I'm saying is most of the new
(8) establishments are Muslim organizations or minority
(9 churches that are going up.

am So, Point No. 2, secular schools are

a1 allowed to builld and develop in residential areas.
(12) And, thus, the proposal discriminates against
(13 religious instifutions.

a4) By excluding new religious institutions
(15) from residential areas, the County wilf force them
(16) to locate in high traffic and commercial areas,
(17) which contradicts the need for more intimate

(18} settings for religious practices.

(19} And, finally, No. 4, the cost of land

(20} will be higher in commercial areas, which will,
(21) also, likely require more construction than using
(22) residential buildings. The amendments impose a
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(1) assembly under the conditional use provisions of the

(2) current zoning law, so that no institution could

3) actually even come before this Board, a place of
) assembly, and ask for permission in a residential
(5) area: Per se, it would be determined by this Board
(6) that that land would not be possible tc be used for
(7) a place of assembly.

(8) | note in the text that parsonages and

9) rectories are, likewise, not allowed in residential
(10) areas, R-1 through 7. What's the difference between
(11) a parsonage and a rectory and a residential dweliing
(12) for a family of four?

(13) Excuse me for a second. | just have to
(14) go through some of the notes that I've taken while
(15) Mr. Hoss spoke.

(16} Now, certainly the right to assemble is
(17} a right that's guaranteed by the Constitution, the
(18) Bill of Rights. So, | suppose, in a blanket sense,
(19} all places of assembly would, to one degree or
{20y another, be protected by the First Amendment.
21y However, what Federal law or, even, State law
(z2) protects the Moose Hall or the VFW or any other
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